
In reply to Mr. VILFAN (Yugoslavia), who 
had pointed out that it was not proper to finish 
the discussion of an item without adopting a 
resolution, the CHAIRMAN stated that, as no new 
resolution had been proposed on this subject, he 
had to consider that the Committee had com­
pleted its consideration of the item. The Com­
mittee would have to meet once more to approve 
the Rapporteur's draft report on the item just 
discussed. 

The meeting rose at 3.50 p.m. 

FIFI'Y-FOURTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Thursday, 6 November 1947, at 3.00 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. H. SANTA CRUZ (Chile). 

28. Draft report of the Rapporteur on 
the Committee's discussion of relief 
needs after the termination of 
UNRRA (document A/C.2/l23) 

The Rapporteur's draft report on the Com­
mittee's discussion of relief needs after the 
termination of UNRRA was adopted with some 
drafting amendments. 1 

~Ir. EL RrFAI (Egypt) expressed his delega­
tion's thanks to the Chairman, the Rapporteur, 
the Secretary and the secretariat of the Com­
mittee for their good work. 

~Ir. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) associated himself with the statement 
oi the representative of Egypt. He also com­
mended the brilliant work of the staff of inter­
preters. 

1Ir. CHANG (China) and Mr. ENGLIZI (Syria) 
5econded the remarks of the representatives of 
Egypt and the USSR. 

The CHAIRMAN stated that he was grateful 
for the kind remarks that had been made about 
his work. He, too, wished to thank the Rap­
porteur, the in~erpre!ers and the . c.ommit~ee 
secretariat. Durmg hts close assoctahon wtth 
them the latter had impressed him with their 
effici~ncy and devotion to duty. 

Finally, he t~anked ~11 the represen!atives .for 
their co-operatiOn, whtch had made 1t posstble 
for the Committee to achieve considerable results. 

1 A sentence was inserted before the final sentence 
of paragraph 12 of the draft report and the last two 
sentences of paragraph 15 were amplified. The text of 
the latter reads as follows: . 

"Argentina had concluded trade agreements wtth 
various European countries, and had postponed collec­
tion of the dollar balances resulting therefrom. In 
order to appreciate Argentina's contribution to relief 
of the devastated areas, it must be remembered that 
the doll ar shortage was not co!lfined to European 
countries alone but that Argentma herself suffered 
from that shortage, rendering more difficult the imple­
mentation of her own development progranune." 

M. VrLFAN (Yougoslavie) ayant fait observer 
qu'il n'etait pas dans les regles de clore la discus­
sion d'une question sans adopter de resolution, 
le PRESIDENT declare qu'aucun nouveau projet 
de resolution n'ayant ete soumis, il doit conside­
rer que la Commission a termine l'examen de 
cette question. La Commission devra se reunir 
une fois encore pour approuver le projet de 
rapport du Rapporteur sur la question qui vient 
d'etre discutee. 

La seance est levee a 15 h. 50. 

CINQUANTE-QUATRIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le jeudi 6 novembre 1947. a 15 heures. 

President: M. H. SANTA CRuz (Chili). 

28. Projet de rapport du Rapporteur 
sur l' exam en par Ia commission des 
hesoins d'assistance · apres Ia cessa­
tion de I'UNRRA (document A/C. 
2/123) 

Le projet de rapport du Rapporteur sur l'exa­
men par la Commission des besoins d'assistance 
a pres la cessation de l' UN RRA est ado pte apres 
quelques corrections de redaction1

• 

M. EL RrFAI (Egypte), au nom de. sa dele­
gation, remercie le President, le Rapporteur, le 
Secretaire et le oersonnel du secretariat de la 
Commission, pou~ !'excellent travail qu'ils ont 
accompli. 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques so­
cialistes sovietiques) s'associe aux paroles du 
representant de l'Egypte. II felicite egalement les 
interpretes qui se sont brillamment acquittes de 
leur tache. 

M. CHANG (Chine) et M. ENGLIZI ( Syrie) 
partagent les sentiments exprimes par les repre­
sentants de l'Egypte et de l'URSS. 

Le PRESIDENT se declare sensible aux aimables 
observations formulees au suj et du travail qu'il 
a accompli. A son tour, il tient a remercier le 
Rapporteur, les interpretes et les membres du 
secretariat de !a Commission. Les relations etroi­
tes qu'il a entretenues avec ceux-ci lui ont per­
mis de se rendre compte de leur valeur et de 
leur assiduite. 

En dernier lieu, le President remercie tous les 
representants pour !'esprit de collaboration dont 
ils ont fait preuve, ce qui a permis a !a Com­
mission d'obtenir des resultats fort importants. 

1 Une phrase a ete inseree avant Ia derniere phrase du 
paragraphe 12. Les deux dernieres phrases du paragraphe 
15 du projet de rapport ont ete amplifiees. Le texte de 
ces phrases etait a l'origine: 

"L'Argentine a conclu des accords commerciaux avec 
differents pays europeens et a differe Ie recouvrement 
des dollars representant I'actif de Ia balance commer­
ciale. Pour apprecier Ia contribution de !'Argentine a 
!'assistance aux regions devastees, il faut se rappeler 
que Ia penurie de dollars n'atteignait pas que Ies pays 
europeens, mais que !'Argentine en souffrait egalement, 
ce qui a rendu plus difficile !'execution de son propre 
programme de developpement." · 

113 



He hoped that the Economic and Social Coun­
cil would be guided in its work by the will of the 
Member . nations as it had been expressed in the 
Committee; he himself, as Vice-President of the 
Council, would work toward that end. 

On behalf of the Committee secretariat and the 
interpreters, the SECRETARY of the Committee 
expressed his thanks to the Chairman and the 
Committee. 

The meeting rose at 4.45 p.m. 

114 

I1 exprime l'espoir que le Conseil economique 
et social s'inspirera, dans ses travaux, de Ia 
volonte des Etats Membres, telle qu'elle s'est 
affirmee au sein de Ia Commission; ponr sa 
part, en tant que Vice-President du Conseil, il 
mettra tout en ceuvre pour atteindre ce but. 

Le SECRETAIRE de Ia Commission remercie le 
President et Ia Commission au nom du secre­
tariat de Ia Commission et des interpretes 

La seance est levee a 16 h. 45. 




